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500 F1ir1H AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10110
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Hon. Barbara S. Jones

(L
United States Courthouse / /Cu “i
500 Pearl Street, Room 620 ' YL
New York, NY 10007 '
Re: Valerie Plame Wilson,; Simon & Schuster, Inc. v. J. Michael McTonnel | rector
of National Intelligence; Central Intelligence Agency, et al.. No, 07 CV 4595 (BS])

Dear Judge Jones:

My firm represents plainiiff Valerie Plame Wilson, and also represents, togeths ¢ viith
Elizabeth MeNamara and her finn Davis Wright Tremaine LLP, plaintiff Simoa & Sc! ucter, Inc.
in the above-referenced action.

In accordance with the Scheduling Conference held by the Court on Jure 12,207, we

Wilson et al ar¢recdnmgltetnform the Court of a further minor delay ansing from discussions regdr T 3 Doc. 14
sealing issues and defendant CIA’s preparation of a certified administrative record. L st
evening, plaintiffs and defendants reached agreement on a stipulation and protective o de-
regarding sealing issues and other issues concerning defendants” administrative record
submission. Iunderstand that the proposed stipulation and protective order has been ¢ v 1l be
submitted this afternoon for approval by the Court. In order to meet the requ;rements or :fling
documents under seal, and in order to properly reference the administrative record in p aisuffs’
papers, plainiiffs are requesting an addjtional twelve hours to file their openir.g brief w tt the
Court, on or before 12 noon Friday. June 29, 2007. This request follows an tnifial req 68 by the
parties to extend the original scheduling order by forty-eight hours, which rec uzst was si:viously
granted by the Court. Defendants have consented to plaintiffs’ request as set fcrth her in No
other filing dates would be affected, and a courtesy copy of plaintiffs” papers would be d . livered
by hand to the Court on the proposed date of filing.

Respectfully Yours,
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David B. Smallman USDC gDNY
ce:  All Counsel (Via Fax and Email) DOCU]\,_’[EN'[‘
Ei..E(_.‘TRONICALLY FILED
L0 &

DATE HLw ok e



http://dockets.justia.com/docket/court-nysdce/case_no-1:2007cv04595/case_id-306692/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2007cv04595/306692/14/
http://dockets.justia.com/

